
Od: "Konrad Kölzer" konrad.koelzer@fh-erfurt.de 

Komu: "Martin Kováčik" kovacik.martin@volny.cz 

Předmět: Re: Translation into Czech 

Datum: 25. dubna 2010 21:27 

Hi Martin, 

thank you very much for your contribution. I will package a new version  

of CP with Czech language support as soon as possible. I am going to  

send you a mail once the new version will be out. 

Kind regards, 

Konrad 

> Hi, 

> Czech translation is  

> done! (https://translations.launchpad.net/cplotter/trunk/+lang/cs) I  

> hope that does not contain many errors. 

> According to the recommendations I have translated only Application  

> and Installer setup. 

> Now it's already in your capable hands:) 

> Farewell 

> 

> Martin 

>     *From:* Konrad Kölzer mailto:kk@crispy-cow.de 

>     *To:* Martin Kováčik mailto:kovacik.martin@volny.cz 

>     *Sent:* Thursday, April 15, 2010 11:04 PM 

>     *Subject:* Re: Translation into Czech 

> 

>     Hi Martin, 

> 

>     Thank you for offering help to the Crispy Plotter project. Of 

>     course a Czech version of Crispy Plotter is highly welcome :). 

>     Crispy Plotter has three translateable ressources: 

>     * Application 

>     * Installer setup 

>     * Manual 

> 

>     On Launchpad.net you can find a comfortable interface for 

>     translating the first two parts (Crispy Plotter application and 

>     Installer setup). You can find it at 

>     https://translations.launchpad.net/cplotter. At the moment I would 

>     not recommend to translate the manual, because a new restructured 

>     manual is in the making. But please let me know, if you would like 

>     to translate the new English manual once it will be ready. 

> 

>     Kind regards, 

> 

>     Konrad 

 

>>     Hello. 

>>     My name is Martin Kováčik and I like your project Crispy Plotter. 

>>     If you agree, I will try to translate it into Czech. 
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